
  

 

 

 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Friday 17 January 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1.What 3rd party company is currently contracted to support and service your 
security assets such as CCTV and Access Control?  
  
Access Control – Bond Security 
CCTV – Channel 6 
                                     
2.What date does the current security service contract end?      
  
Access Control – 1st April 2025 
  
CCTV – Tender expired Feb 2024, currently operating adhoc works whilst reviewing 
options. 
                                                                                                                     
3.What 3rd party company is currently contracted to supply and service your 
life safety systems such as fire alarms? 
  
Aylesbury Fire Services – Fire Alarm system maintenance, Extinguisher servicing, 
Ansul system servicing. 
                                                   
4.What date does the current life safety system 

end?                                                

Various contracts, most expire 4th September 2025 

5.What 3rd party company is currently contracted to monitor your alarms or is 

this function managed internally?                                  

Security Alarms – Expert Security 

Fire Alarms – in-house 

6.If monitoring is managed by a 3rd party, what date does the current 

agreement end?        

Security Alarms – 1st April 2025       
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 



  

 

you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


